March 7, 1955

Sincladr Of1 & Gas Co.
220 Tast Broadway

Hobbs, New Mexice

Gentlemen: Date~9~2-54
A review of the records for your P, Carter h Qudlpm37
Lease Well Noe. S.T.Ro

in the Langlie Mattix Pool, which has a Gas 0il Ratio in excess
- of 100,000~1, indicates that this well should remain in the _Langlie Mapteix

Oil pool. The Gas Oil Ratio limit in this Pool is 10,000 » which
means that gas production cannot exceed top allowable for the pool multiplied

by the Gas Oil Ratio limit for the pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

o Gt

ALP/hs

Lopy: O0CC-Santa Fe,
Transporter



